THE SCHOOL DISTRICT OF STURGEON BAY

Regular Board of Education Meeting Wednesday, March 19, 2025

President Stephani called the regular meeting to order at 6:05 PM in the high school library. Present: Schulz, Kruse, Stephani, Jennerjohn (remote), Chisholm, Haus, & Meyer. Excused: Howard & Spritka. Also present were: Superintendent Tjernagel, K Nerby, L. Ferry, M. Smullen, K Smullen, J. Holtz, J Paye-Weber & A DeMeuse. Excused: K. DeVillers.

Motion: Chisholm/Haus to adopt the agenda as presented. Motion carried unanimously.

PUBLIC COMMENT SECTION: Community member Michelle Hroma, 1014 Superior St. addressed the board.

STUDENT COUNCIL REPRESENTATIVE REPORT: No report due to exams.

CONSENT AGENDA:

- 1. Approve Minutes
 - a. February 19, 2025 Regular Board of Education Meeting
 - b. Learning session of March 5, 2025
- 2. Approve February bills
- 3. Accept Grants and Donations
 - > \$77 Shawn Wautier donated for the lunch program
 - > \$77 Shawn Wautier donated for the lunch program
 - > \$77 Shawn Wautier donated for the Sunrise ID/Autism room
 - ➤ \$333 from US Bank matching donation for Shawn Wautier donations
 - > \$333 from US Bank matching donation for the lunch program
 - Raibrook donated towards the Middle School Drumline and Saxes grant
 - Clipper Clays Sporting Range Project
 - o Raibrook donated
 - o \$2,500 from Todd &Carin Stuth (in memory of John Stuth)
 - ➤ Robert H Nickel auditorium
 - o \$10,000 from Dennis and Bonnie Connolly
 - o \$500 Drs. Kevin & Sierra Smalley (Spaude)
 - o \$100 from
 - Meg Deem
 - from Tom and Sandi Soik in memory of Carol Hoehn
 - from Carol Hanson
 - o \$10 from Lois Hall
 - Sawyer Playground Fund
 - o \$1,000 from Cheryl Pfister towards the SW Playground
 - o \$574.53 from Hope Church (idea presented by a first-grade student at SW)
 - ➤ \$500 Altrusa donated to the author visit of Margaret Peterson Haddix
 - > \$60 Tina Jennerjohn to 4th grade Madison field trip

Thank you to these businesses, groups and the individuals associated with them for their generosity.

4. Approve resignations and retirements: Monica Horton has resigned from her associate position in the LEAP room. Brinley Gordon is resigning from her teaching position at Sawyer at the end of the 24-25

school year. Jessica Poppie is resigning from her associate position in high school. Scott Krumsee has resigned from his teaching position at DCAP. Rosa Rodriguez is resigning from her associate position in special education at Sawyer. Morgan Harding is resigning from her Head Coaching Position with both track and cross country. Jenni Kucera is resigning from her teaching associate position at Sunrise.

Thanks to these individuals for their service to our young people and families.

- 5. NEOLA Board Policy Update (Second Reading)
 - a. Policy 2264 (Rescind) Nondiscrimination on the Basis of Sex in Education Programs or Activities
 - b. Policy 2266 Nondiscrimination on the Basis of Sex in Education Programs or Activities

Motion: Schulz/Kruse to approve the consent agenda items as presented. Motion carried unanimously.

OPERATIONS AGENDA:

- 1. Consent Agenda items requiring attention (if any)

 This is a standing agenda item and utilized only if needed.
- 2. Motion Schulz/Haus to approve Ben Herland as a middle school assistant track coach. Motion carried unanimously.
- 3. Approve High School Coach(s)
 - a. Motion: Kruse/Haus to approve James Evers as an assistant track coach. Motion carried unanimously.
 - b. Motion: Chisholm/Meyer to approve Michael Bryfczynski as the assistant boy's golf coach. Motion carried unanimously.
- 4. Approve Associate(s)
 - a. Motion: Haus/Kruse to approve Giselle Munoz as a Special Education Teacher Associate at Sunrise. Motion carried unanimously.
 - b. Motion: Meyer/Haus to approve Kirsten LeMieux as a Special Education Teacher Associate in the Leap Program at Sawyer. Motion carried unanimously.
- 5. Motion: Haus/Chisholm to approve Brooklynn Pursley as a Speech and Language Pathologist on a part-time basis beginning with the 25-26 school year. Motion carried unanimously.
- 6. Motion: Haus/Meyer to approve Elyse Incha as the High School Science Teacher, beginning with the 25-26 school year. Motion carried unanimously.
- 7. Motion: Haus/Chisholm to approve Brenda Hartl as the new Human Resource Specialist, starting with the 2025-2026 fiscal year. Motion carried unanimously.
- 8. Summer School Programming will be hosted at both Sunrise Elementary and the Sturgeon Bay High School/Middle School buildings June 16 through July 10. Classes will be held Monday through Thursday from 8:30-11:30 and are open to all K-12 students. Session 1: June 16 June 26, Session 2: June 30 July 10. The day will be split into morning and afternoon periods, enabling students to participate in two course options per session.

We have worked with Kobussen to arrange for optional transportation to and from summer school as well as with the Door County YMCA to provide lunches to students who are enrolled in summer school courses.

This is simply an informational item, so no formal action is necessary. The Board will continue to work through various components of teacher compensation in the coming months and as summarized in the meeting minutes document.

9.	D	4	
ч	Renoi	TC'	۰
ノ・	Repor	LIJ.	٠

- a. Legislative none
- b. CESA none
- c. Committee/Seminars none.
- d. Administrative Reports presented.
- e. Superintendent's Report presented.
- 10. Adjourn Motion: Schulz/Haus to adjourn at 7:16 PM. Motion carried unanimously.

Respectfully submitted, Ann DeMeuse Administrative Assistant

Date:	
President's Signature:	
Clerk's Signature:	

Recordings of the Board meetings can be located at: https://www.sturbay.k12.wi.us/district/board-of-education